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Innovation Evaluation RFP 

SCOPE OF WORK OUTLINE 

This proposal must be structured to identify and assess the status and quality of counties’ Innovation 
evaluations and to maximize their effectiveness. The overarching questions to be addressed via this 
scope of work include the following:  

1) What types of evaluation approaches have counties used or are counties using to evaluate their 
Innovative practices and how effective are these evaluations?  

2) What facets of county‐lev`el Innovation evaluations need support and strengthening?  
3) What facets of county‐level Innovation evaluations are effective and could be made available to 

support other counties?  
4) What evaluation‐related factors and characteristics contribute to or hinder county‐level ability 

to make informed, sound decisions?  
5) Which Innovation evaluation designs and approaches are most successful in helping counties to 

make informed decisions about adoption, implementation, and dissemination of Innovative 
Programs?  

6) What tools and assistance do counties have and/or need that promote Innovation evaluations 
that are effective in accurately assessing Innovative Programs and identifying successful 
Innovative Programs?  

7)  What support/resources do counties have and/or need that promote integration and 
dissemination of successful Innovative Programs?  

8)  What policies could/should be in place to help maximize the effectiveness of the evaluations 
and related decision‐making that are at the heart of the Innovation component?  

 
Via this RFP, the MHSOAC is requesting proposals that describe methods for addressing the above listed 
questions. Each proposal must include the following three general components in its methodology (each 
component is described further below in sections D1‐3):  

1) Inventory and Evaluation  
2) Development and Implementation of Assistance  
3) Development of Policy Recommendations 

 
The end results the MHSOAC hopes to achieve with this project include development of a system for 
ensuring high quality county‐level evaluation of Innovative Programs that will facilitate adoption, 
implementation, and dissemination of Innovative Programs that evaluations demonstrate to be effective 
in meeting the county’s MHSA goals.  
 
Long‐term goals that may stem from this initial project include setting a foundation for statewide 
evaluation of the overarching Innovation component. This later evaluation could enable understanding 
regarding the statewide impact of the Innovation component to prompt change in mental health 
services and promote better MHSA outcomes, consistent with the four Innovation primary purposes 
specified in the Act.  
 
The successful Proposer must propose a work plan that will describe/inventory Innovation evaluations 
that have been designed, are being conducted, or have been conducted throughout all 59 counties. The 
Proposer must also assess the efficacy of those evaluations in order to identify approaches that can help 
counties decide whether or not to adopt various Innovative Programs that have been piloted. In 
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addition, the Proposer will develop strategies to support counties with their Innovation evaluations, 
including strategies that will be carried out by the Proposer and those that can be drawn upon by 
counties after completion of this contract. Work carried out via this project should also contribute to a 
foundation upon which a statewide evaluation of the Innovation component can later be built. 

1:  Inventory and Evaluation 

Objective: 

Inventory evaluations of Innovative Programs that are being planned or have been carried out by 
counties (in process or completed) throughout the state and evaluate the quality and efficacy of those 
evaluations. Evaluate whether or not modification of various evaluation approaches and practices might 
strengthen them. Identify general principles for conducting high quality Innovation evaluations for the 
range of Innovative Programs and counties. 

2:  Development and Implementation of Tools, Training, and Technical Assistance  

Objectives: 

Develop and begin to implement a process that will provide counties with information, tools, training, 

and technical assistance that will facilitate their ability to independently conduct rigorous evaluations of 

Innovative Programs. The process must support counties in designing and implementing effective and 

relevant Innovation evaluations that support their capacity to use evaluation results to make decisions 

and action plans regarding adoption and dissemination of Innovation Programs. The process must 

include strategies that can be implemented by the Evaluator within the duration and scope of this 

contract (e.g., provision of technical assistance and recommendations to counties based on results of 

the inventory and evaluation). The Evaluator shall also develop strategies that counties can take 

advantage of after this contract is completed (e.g., a statewide system that can be managed by the 

MHSOAC or other appropriate entities). 

3: Development of Policy Recommendations   

 
Objective:   
 
Based on the inventory and evaluation, policy recommendations shall be made to the MHSOAC that aim 

to ensure that the Innovation component enables counties to design, implement, and evaluate 

new/changed mental health practices. Recommendations must strive to support counties in making 

informed decisions regarding adoption and implementation of Innovative Programs that are shown to 

be successful.  

 


